



# Idaho Registry of Interpreters for the Deaf

## Official Minutes

**Executive Board Meeting**  
Monday July 13, 2020 at 5:00pm  
Zoom Meeting

In attendance:

President.....Heather Fultz  
Vice President .....Dawn Wells

Treasurer.....Fran Bennett  
Secretary.....Lauren Seale

The meeting was called to order by Heather at 5:00pm on Monday July 13<sup>th</sup>, 2020  
Minutes recorded by Lauren

### Minutes

---

#### Clear Facemask Grant

- Idaho RID in partnership with CDHH received \$4,000 to purchase clear facemasks for the community
- Idaho RID purchased approximately 1,400 masks. The masks will arrive in 2-4 weeks
- CDHH will distribute the facemasks once they arrive

#### RID Restructuring Town Hall Meeting

- National RID requested Affiliate Chapters to host town halls to receive feedback from our members about the restructuring plan
  - o National RID would like to have feedback sent to them by September 15th
- Heather will ask Carolyn Ball, the Affiliate Chapter Liaison, to lead this discussion
  - o If Carolyn cannot lead the town hall, we will ask LaVona if she would be willing to moderate this discussion
- Heather sent the Executive Board a PowerPoint from a town hall to help the Board better understand the restructuring plan
- We will try to offer CEU's for this discussion

#### Mini Workshops

- Topics and tentative dates:
  - o Discussion: Pro Bono Work- The Board will host this discussion- September 15th
  - o The Business of Interpreting- Fran will create an outline for presenters- December 3<sup>rd</sup> or 10<sup>th</sup>
  - o Interpreting Theatre- Script Break Down with Holly Thomas-Mowery- February
  - o Soft Skills- Fran will reach out to Ann Flannery to provide this workshop- April
  - o Countries or ASL Slang- Either Steven Stubbs or Fran's contact- May or June

- Working with kids- Fran will reach out to Joelynnne to see if she would be interested in presenting this workshop in the Fall of 2021

#### Potential Fall Workshop- Power, Privilege, and Oppression (PPO) Workshop

- Fran reached out to three co-presenters who are providing a 3-part series for Sacramento RID to see if they would be willing to present the same workshop series for Idaho
  - The current workshop is worth .9 CEU's

#### Funds for Social Justice Events

- In order to support the Deaf community's access to Social Justice events, Idaho RID will offer to compensate interpreters for volunteering their time to interpret these events

#### **Adjournment**

---

The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM by Heather Fultz